Maldoom, Edwin

From: Joshi, Ketan

Sent: 05 December 2024 14:13

To: Maldaom, Edwin

Ce: Martin, Wood; Lewis, Diane

Subject: RE: Annex Three Conditions - Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, Landon, NWS

9HA (Premises licence number: 16394)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Hi Edwin,

| can confirm that we've not had any contact/communication from Mr Algul following the Licence Review
hearing. As far as we're concerned, the noise conditions are still outstanding. We also have further
confidence that the conditions have not been met as we are still receiving noise compiaints and our
periodic borough inspections have found the noise is still audible.

Regards

Ketan Joshi

Nuisance Control Officer

Community Safety and Prevention
Partnerships, Housing and Resident Services
0208 937 5176

www. brent.qov.uk

From: Martin, Wood g .
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1 57 PM
To: Joshi, Ketan <8 :
Cc: Maldoom, Edwin BB . omin i
Subject: FW: Annex Three Conduttons A!aturca The Lodge Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA (Premises licence
number: 16394)

Importance: High

& Lewis, Dlane ]

Hi Ketan and Diane
Please see email request from Edwin asking us fo confirm whether Mr Gokcan Algu! has:

1. Contacted NCT regarding appointing a registered acoustic technician.
2. informed us of any survey conducted.

3. Provided details of a sound insulation plan.

4. Notified us of any work undertaken related to a sound limiter.

5. Confirmed whether appropriate double lobby doors have been installed.
Am pretty sure all are negatory but please make clear to Edwin whether Mr Algul met any of the above.

Thanks

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer
Community Safety and Prevention
Parinerships, Housing and Resident Services



From: Maldoom, Edwin
Sent: Thursday, December
To: Martin, Wood ES -

Subject: Annex Three Conditions - Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA (Premises licence
number: 16394)

Importance: High

2024 1:45

Good afternoon Martin,

Following the Licensing Sub-Committee hearing on 8 May 2024, which determined the review application
for Alaturca, The Lodge, Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HA {Premises licence number: 16394), the
Licensing Sub-Committee imposed several conditions to address and mitigate against future instances of
the licensing objective of ‘the prevention of public nuisance’ being undermined.

These conditions are set out within Annex Three of the premises:

“29. An appropriately qualified and registered acoustic technician, whose qualification and registration must
be approved by Brent Council’s Nuisance Control Team, shall be instructed to carry out a survey and
recommend a bespoke sound insulation plan which shall include consideration of insulation, a sound limiter
and appropriate double lobby doors between the interior of the premises and any uncovered or partially
enclosed area.

30. Any recommendation made by that technician must be implemented in full, and the result approved by
Brent Council's Nuisance Control Team, before licensable activities may again be undertaken following the
period of suspension.”

| would be most grateful if you could confirm whether Mr Gokcan Algul has:

1. Contacted you or the NCT regarding appointing a registered acoustic technician.
2. Informed you of any survey conducted.

3. Provided details of a sound insulation plan.

4. Notified you of any work undertaken related to a sound limiter.

5. Confirmed whether appropriate double fobby doors have been installed.

Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Regulatory Services

Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council




